



Voter Registration Forms Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

Alabama

For more information: <https://sos.alabama.gov/alabama-votes>

- Register Online
 - [Submit an application electronically.](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Download the Alabama Voter Registration Form.](#) Then, print it, fill it out, and mail it in to your local Board of Registrars.

Alaska

For more information: <https://www.elections.alaska.gov>

- Register Online
 - [Register to vote or update your registration online.](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Register to vote or update your registration using a paper form.](#) Print a paper form to complete and sign. Send your completed form By mail, fax or email attachment to a [Regional Elections Office.](#)

Arizona

For more information: <https://azsos.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - If you have an Arizona Driver License and/or an Arizona non-operating I.D. card issued by the Motor Vehicle Division (MVD) you may register to vote through [Service Arizona EZ Voter Registration](#)
 - Log on to [Service Arizona.com](#)
 - Select your language preference, then click "Begin/Update Voter Registration"
 - Verify your voter eligibility
 - Enter your information in the required fields
 - Verify address information
 - You can now select your party preference
 - If you need assistance, please follow the step-by-step instructions in the ServiceArizona FAQ found [here.](#)
- Register By Mail
 - You can either [print off a form online](#) (PDF) or request that a registration form be mailed to you from your [County Recorder.](#) After completing the voter registration form, mail it to your county recorder's office.

Arkansas

For more information: <https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - N/A

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

- Register By Mail
 - Online Request Form:
 - [Request an application through the mail \(USPS\)](#).
 - Print a Form:
 - [Arkansas Voter Registration Form – English - PDF](#)

California

For more information: <https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections>

- Register Online/By Mail
 - To register to vote you must complete a voter registration application on paper or online at RegisterToVote.ca.gov. When you register online, the system will search the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) database for your California driver license or identification card number, date of birth, and last four digits of your social security number. If your information is found and you authorize elections officials' use of your DMV signature, an electronic image of your DMV signature will be added to your voter registration application after you click "submit" at the end of the online application.
 - If there is no signature on file with DMV, all of your information will be transmitted to your county elections office; you will just need to click "print," sign the paper application, and mail it. Your [county elections official](#) will contact you when your voter registration application is approved or if more information is needed to confirm your eligibility.

Colorado

For more information: <https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/main.html>

- Do you have a valid Social Security Number (SSN), Colorado Driver's License, or Colorado ID card?
 - [Yes, register online](#)
 - [No, complete the paper registration form \(PDF\)](#)

Connecticut

For more information:

<https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Common-Elements/V5-Template--Redesign/Elections--Voting--Home-Page>

- Register Online
 - [Register to Vote or Update Your Registration Online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [English Language Voter Registration Form](#)

Delaware

For more information: <https://elections.delaware.gov/index.shtml>

- Register Online
 - [Use Delaware's Online Registration System](#)
- Register By Mail
 - Print [this form](#), fill it out, and mail, email or FAX it along with a copy of your ID to the [Department's Office for your county](#).

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

District of Columbia

For more information: <https://dcboe.org/>

- **ONLINE** [Here](#)
- **BY MAIL, E-MAIL, or FAX**, downloading the Voter Registration Application and following these steps:
 - STEP 1 Open and print the [Mail in Voter Registration Application](#)
 - STEP 2 Complete fields 1 to 13.
 - STEP 3 Sign the form.
 - STEP 4 Submit the form by mail (postage prepaid), fax, or just take a picture with your cell phone and send it by email.
 - By mail or in person at *D.C. Board of Elections, 1015 Half Street, SE, Suite 750, Washington, DC 20003*
 - By email (scanned as an attachment) at DCRegistrations@dcboe.org
 - By fax at (202) 347-2648

Florida

For more information: <https://dos.myflorida.com/elections>

- Register Online
 - <https://registertovoteflorida.gov/eligibilityreactive>
- Register By Mail
 - Voter registration application forms (English PDF) are available for download.

Georgia

For more information: <https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/?section=elections>

- Register Online
 - [Register to Vote Online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - Download the [Georgia Voter Registration Application here](#)

Hawaii

For more information: <http://hawaii.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - [Online Voter Registration System](#)
- Register By Mail
 - If you do not have a Hawaii Driver License or Hawaii State ID, complete the [paper Voter Registration application](#), and submit it to your [County Elections Division](#).

Idaho

For more information: <https://sos.idaho.gov/elections-division>

- Register Online
 - [Online Voter Registration Application](#)
- Register By Mail
 - You will need to fill out and sign a paper [Voter Registration Application](#) (Form ERM-1) and submit the completed card to your local County Clerk's Office by mail or in-person.

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

Illinois

For more information: <https://www.elections.il.gov>

- Register Online
 - [Illinois Online Voter Registration Application](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Illinois Voter Registration Application Form](#)

Indiana

For more information: <https://www.in.gov/sos/elections>

- Register Online
 - [Online Registration](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [VRG-7: Voter Registration Application](#)

Iowa

For more information: <https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterinformation/index.html>

- Register Online
 - [Online Voter Registration](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Download a Voter Registration Form](#) and Return the completed form to your local County Auditor

Kansas

For more information: <https://sos.ks.gov/elections/elections.html>

- Register Online
 - [Begin online voter registration application.](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Download voter registration paper application.](#)

Kentucky

For more information: <https://elect.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

- Register Online
 - Visit govote.ky.gov. You may use a current Kentucky Driver's License to help you complete an application online.
- Register By Mail
 - Print & submit a completed [Voter Registration Application](#) to your County Clerk's Office.

Louisiana

For more information: <https://www.sos.la.gov/electionsandvoting/Pages/default.aspx>

- Register Online
 - Registering to vote or changing your registration is easy using the [GeauxVote Online Registration System](#).
- Register By Mail
 - Apply Register by Mail by downloading the [Louisiana Voter Registration Application](#), completing it and mailing it to your local [Registrar of Voters Office](#).

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

Maine

For more information: <https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/elec>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - You can download and print a Maine voter registration application. Please note that both sides of the card will print on one page.
 - Maine Voter Registration Application (revised 1/2020) – [Fillable PDF](#) [Word](#)
 - [Instructions for completing the Maine Voter Registration Application](#)

Maryland

For more information: <https://elections.maryland.gov>

- Register Online
 - You can use [Maryland's Online Voter Registration System \(OLVR\)](#).
- Register By Mail
 - You can submit a [voter registration application](#) to your [local board of elections](#) or the [State Board of Elections](#).

Massachusetts

For more information: <https://www.sec.state.ma.us/ele/eleidx.htm>

- Register Online
 - If you have a signature on file with the Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles, you can [register online](#). You can also pre-register, update your address, update your name, and change your political party designation.
- Register By Mail
 - You can register or pre-register to vote with a mail-in voter registration form. Print, fill out, and sign the [voter registration form](#). Mail the signed form to [your local election office](#). Your voter registration form must be postmarked by the voter registration deadline.

Michigan

For more information: <https://www.michigan.gov/sos/elections>

- Register Online
 - [Register to Vote Online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Voter Registration Form English](#)

Minnesota

For more information: <https://www.sos.state.mn.us/elections-voting>

- Register Online
 - [Register online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Register on paper](#)

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

Mississippi

For more information: <https://www.sos.ms.gov/elections-voting>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - [MS Mail-in Voter Registration Application](#)

Missouri

For more information: <https://www.sos.mo.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - [Submit online voter registration application](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Print and mail your application](#)

Montana

For more information: <https://sosmt.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - [Voter Registration Application](#)

Nebraska

For more information: <https://www.nebraska.gov/featured/elections-voting>

- Register Online
 - <https://www.nebraska.gov/apps-sos-voter-registration>
- Register By Mail
 - An online [voter registration application](#) can be printed for your use. You must mail your application to your county election office. Addresses for the offices are listed on the form.

Nevada

For more information: <https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/elections>

- Register Online
 - Visit RegisterToVote.NV.gov to register to vote online
- Register By Mail
 - To register to vote using the fillable mail-in voter registration form in .pdf format, visit the [Voter Registration Form](#) and mail or deliver the form in person to the [county clerk or registrar of voters](#) in your county.

New Hampshire

For more information: <https://www.sos.nh.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - New Hampshire strongly prefers that residents register to vote in person.

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

- If you cannot register to vote in person, call your [Town or City Clerk's Office](#) and ask them to mail you a New Hampshire Voter Registration Form. This form is not available online. You can only get this form from your town or city clerk.
- Once you get the New Hampshire voter registration form, fill it out completely and send it back to the address on the form.

New Jersey

For more information: <https://www.state.nj.us/state/elections/index.shtml>

- Register Online
 - [Fill out your voter registration application online.](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Fill out your voter registration application by paper.](#)

New Mexico

For more information: <https://www.sos.state.nm.us/voting-and-elections>

- Register Online
 - [Register to vote online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - Please fill out the Voter Registration Form ([English](#)) and send it to your local county clerk's office. You will find the contact information for all 33 county clerk offices [here](#).

New York

For more information: <https://www.elections.ny.gov>

- Register Online/By Mail
 - You may register to vote using the New York State Voter Registration Form accessible at the links below. You can complete a PDF version of the New York State Voter Registration Form on-line by clicking on the link below, typing the necessary information and selecting the appropriate boxes. Alternatively, you can print the form to complete by hand.
 - [Complete English Form On-line \(pdf pdf 313KB\)](#)
 - Once the form is completed, you need to print the form and sign it. We cannot accept any kind of digital or Adobe-generated signature. Then, mail the form to your [county board of elections](#).
 - You can also complete an Accessible version of the New York State Voter Registration Form on-line by clicking on the link below, typing the necessary information and selecting the appropriate boxes.
 - [Accessible English Form On-line](#)
 - Once the form is completed, you need to print the form and sign and date it. Then, mail the form to your [county board of elections](#).

North Carolina

For more information: <https://www.ncsbe.gov/ncsbe>

- Register Online
 - Use N.C. Division of Motor Vehicles (NCDMV) services. Existing DMV customers may submit a [voter registration application online](#). Learn more at [Complete Your Registration Online Through the DMV](#).
- Register By Mail

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

- Fill out the [English N.C. Voter Registration Application \(fillable PDF\)](#) and submit it by mail. Learn more at [Complete Your Registration by Mail](#).

North Dakota (Registration is not required)

For more information: <https://vip.sos.nd.gov/PortalList.aspx>

Ohio

For more information: <https://www.ohiosos.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - <https://olvr.ohiosos.gov> then click "Let's Get Started"
- Register By Mail
 - [Register to vote using our paper form \(PDF\)](#). Once you complete this form, you must sign and send it to your county board of elections.

Oklahoma

For more information: <https://www.ok.gov/elections>

- Register Online
- Complete the Voter Registration Application using the [OK Voter Portal "Wizard."](#)
 - IMPORTANT: You must print, sign, and submit the application to your [County Election Board](#) to complete the process.
- Register By Mail
 - Download a paper [Voter Registration Application](#) to complete and submit to your [County Election Board](#).

Oregon

For more information: <https://sos.oregon.gov/voting-elections/Pages/default.aspx>

- Register Online
 - <https://secure.sos.state.or.us/orestar/vr/register.do?lang=eng&source=SOS>
- Register By Mail
 - Instead of registering to vote online you can complete a [Voter Registration form](#) and return it to your [county elections office](#).

Pennsylvania

For more information: <https://www.dos.pa.gov/VotingElections/Pages/default.aspx>

- Register Online
 - <https://www.pavoterservices.pa.gov/Pages/VoterRegistrationApplication.aspx>
- Register By Mail
 - https://www.vote.pa.gov/Resources/Documents/Voter_Registration_Application_English.pdf

Rhode Island

For more information: <https://vote.sos.ri.gov>

- Register Online
 - Go to [your Voter Information Center](#).
 - Remember to have your Rhode Island driver's license or state ID ready.
- Register By Mail
 - [Download the voter registration form](#).
 - Mail the completed form to your local board of canvassers.

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

South Carolina

For more information: <https://www.scvotes.org>

- Register Online
 - [Register online](#) using a SC Driver's License or DMV ID
- Register By Mail
 - [Download a voter registration form](#), complete it, and return it to your [county board of voter registration](#) by mail, fax, or email.

South Dakota

For more information: <https://sdsos.gov/elections-voting/default.aspx>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - [Print the Voter Registration Form](#), fill-out the form, sign it and then submit it to your [County Auditor](#). Your Voter Registration form with an original signature must be received by the auditor 15 days before any election if you wish to vote in that election. South Dakota law does not allow you to submit your voter registration form via fax or email.

Tennessee

For more information: <https://sos.tn.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - You must have a Tennessee driver's license or Tennessee Department of Safety and Homeland Security ID in order to submit this [application online](#).
- Register By Mail
 - If you do not have a Tennessee driver's license or Tennessee Department of Safety and Homeland Security ID, you will be able to print the [voter registration form](#) and submit it by mail.

Texas

For more information: <https://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/index.shtml>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - Complete an application using the [SOS ONLINE VOTER REGISTRATION APPLICATION](#). Simply fill in the required information, print, sign and mail the completed application directly to your county election office;

Utah

For more information: <https://elections.utah.gov>

- Register Online
 - To register to vote using the online registration system, please visit [voter.utah.gov](#).
- Register By Mail
 - Register by filling out a [paper form](#) and mailing it to your county clerk's office.

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

Vermont

For more information: <https://sos.vermont.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - [Online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Paper](#)

Virginia

For more information: <https://www.elections.virginia.gov>

- Register Online
 - [Online Registration](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Download a PDF copy of the registration form](#)

Washington

For more information: <https://www.sos.wa.gov/elections>

- Register Online
 - [Online voter registration](#)
- Register By Mail
 - [Print a registration form to mail in](#)

West Virginia

For more information: <https://sos.wv.gov/elections/Pages/default.aspx>

- Register Online
 - [Register to vote online](#)
- Register By Mail
 - If you prefer to complete your voter registration form by hand, you may [download a blank voter registration form to mail or deliver in-person](#).

Wisconsin

For more information: <https://elections.wi.gov>

- Register Online
 - If you have a valid State of Wisconsin Driver License or State of Wisconsin ID card issued by the Wisconsin Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) you can register to vote online at myvote.wi.gov.
- Register By Mail
 - [Registration forms](#) should be printed and mailed to your municipal clerk.

Wyoming

For more information: <https://sos.wyo.gov/Elections>

- Register Online
 - N/A
- Register By Mail
 - The following items are required when mailing in your registration application to your county clerk's office:

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted Alphabetically)

- A completed [Wyoming voter registration application](#) (All applicants, *except* military and overseas citizens, must have this form notarized before mailing.);
- A copy of your [acceptable identification](#).